USTA~=* GEORGIA

October 16, 2024

TO: Cindy Presto, USTA Georgia Secretary
FROM: Mark Botsch, USTA Georgia Nominating Committee Chair
RE: USTA Georgia 2025-26 nominated slate

Pursuant to Article 7, Section 2.2 of the Bylaws of USTA Georgia, this letter is to notify you of
the decision of the Nominating Committee. The following have been nominated to serve on the
Board of Directors, Advisory Council and/or Nominating Committee during the 2025-26 term:

Board of Directors:

Michelle Fields
Robert Washington
Stewart Atkins
Daniel Huang
Cindy Presto

Mike Williams

Mike Burnes

Eric Schmook

Advisory Council:

Pat Kirkpatrick
Terry Gattiker
LaShekia Barker
TBD

Bobby Walker
Katrina Pinkney
Carol Shiver
Karen Atkins
Shannon Rowe

Nominating Committee:

Eric Schmook
Marcy Hirshberg
Tabitha Spooner
Randy Stephens
Robin Stevens

President

Executive Vice President
Vice President

Vice President

Vice President

Secretary

Treasurer

Immediate Past President

District 1 Representative (Northwest)
District 2 Representative (Northeast)
District 3 Representative (Atlanta)
District 4 Representative (West)
District 5 Representative (Central)
District 6 Representative (East)
District 7 Representative (Southwest)
District 8 Representative (Southeast)
Representative at Large

Chair

Member
Member
Member
Member
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